January 9, 1967 -

Robert H, Bahmer, Esq.,

Archivist of the United States

General Services Administration
National Archives and Records Service
Waghington, D.C., 20408

Dear Mr, Bahmer: ,
Please allow me to thank yeﬁ for your letter of\ December 30, 1966
advising me the cost of reproductions of the var?.‘&us available items
relative to the assassination of the late President Kennedy.

Enclosed is personal check (#3279) payable to the Treasurer of the
United States in the amount of $3. 75 for which I should like to receive
one 8x 10 glossy print each of:

(1) Death certificate of the late President Kennedy )
(2) Burial-Removal-Transit permit of the late Predident Kennedy
{3) "Permission for Autopsy' on the body of the late ,

: President Kennedy.

Shail iook forward té hearing from you.
. Sincerely, s

John Nichols, M.D,
Associate Professor of Pathology



